Village of Wellington

12300 Forest Hill Blvd Wellington, FL 33414



Action Summary

Monday, March 5, 2018 7:00 PM

Village Hall - Council Chambers

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board

Brian Buckstein
Dr. Samuel Falzone
William Flack
MaryJo Shockley
Jason Weiss
Richard Christmas
Anthony Forgione

I CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Dr. Falzone led the Pledge of Allegiance.

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Ms. Shockley made a motion to approve the agenda as presented. There were no objections and the agenda was approved 6-0.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

PR-057 Approve Previous Meeting Minutes - 12-4-17

Ms. Shockley made a motion to approve the minutes as presented and Mr. Flack gave the second. The minutes were approved 6-0.

V. PRESENTATION

VI. STAFF UPDATES

PR-058 Staff Updates - Upcoming Programs and Events

Mr. DeLaney gave an update on upcoming programs and events. He notified the board that Pickleball will open a new drop in program at Village Park beginning Wednesday, March 7th. He also gave an update on the Lakeside event series. He mentioned the US Army Jazz Band that will be playing at the Amphitheater on Sunday, March 11. He also announced the Bacon and Bourbon festival that will take place at the Amphitheater/Community Center and the annual Egg Hunt on March 31st.

PR-059 Staff Updates - Surtax Project Updates

Mr. DeLaney gave an update on the Surtax projects as a follow up to the last meeting. He explained that Kimley Horne and Associates were selected as the design firm.

He also explained that other projects that were brought forward at the

previous meeting concerning updating facilities are going forward.

Mr. Christmas asked what the purpose would be for the committee to meet again concerning the projects and Mr. DeLaney explained that it would be prudent to have input from the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board.

Dr. Falzone asked for clarification on the budget approval or oversight. Mr. DeLaney explained that their oversight is to make sure the projects qualify under the program.

Mr. Forgione asked about Dorchester Park. Mr. DeLaney explained that project was made possible by the receipt of grand funds and included an observation area. Mr. Forgione explained that he had seen the picture and wondered how long it had been planned. Mr. DeLaney explained that it had been a consideration for some time and was dependent on the grant funds.

VII. OLD BUSINESS

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

IX. PUBLIC COMMENT

X. BOARD COMMENTS

Dr. Falzone said it was great that the number of events has increased significantly and the addition of Pickleball was a good thing.

Mr. Flack asked if Rugby was getting a good response. Mr. DeLaney explained that it was going well and that a tournament was coming soon.

Mr. Forgione said it was phenomenal that the US Army band was coming to the Amphitheater.

Mr. Christmas explained he was proud to be a Wellington resident.

XI. CLOSING COMMENT

XII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 7:21pm.

NOTICE

Note